
JMU Spring Career Fair 2009: 
Organization Name  Website  Majors Recruited 

A.J. Dwoskin & Associates  http://www.dwoskin.com  All Majors,Management 
Acision 

http://acision.com 

Computer Science,Computer Science ­ 
Information Security 
(Masters),Integrated Science & 
Technology 

Aerotek 
http://www.aerotekcareers.com 

Communication Studies,Business 

Aldi Inc.  www.aldi.us/careers  All Majors 
ALION SCIENCE AND 
TECHNOLOGY 

www.alionscience.com 

Accounting,Computer 
Science,Accounting 
(Masters),Biology,Computer Information 
Systems,Finance,Marketing,Engineering 

American Healthcare LLC 
http://www.ahc.com 

Accounting,Health and Human Services 

American Woodmark Corporation 

www.americanwoodmark.com 

Accounting,Communication 
Studies,Accounting (Masters),Computer 
Information 
Systems,Economics,Finance,Integrated 
Science & 
Technology,Management,Marketing,Eng 
ineering,MBA 

APEX SYSTEMS, INC. 

www.apexcareers.com 

All Majors,Business ,Liberal Arts ­ 
Humanities,Media ­ 
Communications,Social Sciences 

Aramark/JMU Dining Services 

http://www.Aramark.com 

Business ,Hospitality & Tourism 
Management,Management 

Board of Governors of the Federal 
Reserve System  http://www.federalreserve.gov 

All Majors 

CACI 
www.caci.com 

Computer Information 
Systems,Technology 

Central Intelligence Agency 

http://www.cia.gov 

All Majors 

Centric Business Systems  http://www.centricbiz.com  All Majors 
CGI 

www.cgi.com 

Computer Science,Business ,Computer 
Information Systems,Integrated Science 
& Technology 

Cigital Inc. 
www.cigital.com 

Computer Science,Computer Science ­ 
Information Security (Masters) 

City of Roanoke  http://www.roanokeva.gov/jobs  All Majors 
Coca­Cola Enterprises Inc.  www.cokecce.com/careers  All Majors



Computer Sciences Corporation  http://www.csc.com  Science/Math,Technology,Engineering 
CONSOLIDATED GRAPHICS  http://cgxoncampus.com  All Majors 
Crestline Hotels & Resorts  www.crestlinehotels.com  Hospitality & Tourism Management 
Daly Seven, Inc. 

http://www.dalyseven.com 
Hospitality & Tourism 
Management,Management,Marketing 

Department of Commerce 

http://www.oig.doc.gov 

Accounting,Accounting (Masters),Justice 
Studies, Information Security (Masters), 
Public Policy & Administration 

DLT Solutions  www.dlt.com  All Majors 
DMG Securities, Inc.  www.dmgsecurities.com  All Majors 
ENTERPRISE RENT­A­CAR  www.enterprise.com/careers  All Majors 
ENVIRONMENT AMERICA  www.EnvironmentAmerica.org/j 

obs 
All Majors 

Environmental Protection Agency 
(Office of Acquisition Management)  http://www.epa.gov/oam/ 

All Majors 

ExcelaCom 

http://www.excelacom.com 

Accounting,Communication 
Studies,Computer 
Science,English,Accounting 
(Masters),Computer Science ­ 
Information Security 
(Masters),History,International 
Affairs,Media Arts & Design,Computer 
Information Systems,Technical & 
Scientific 
Communication,Economics,Information 
Analysis,Finance,Integrated Science & 
Technology,Psychology,Mathematics,Pu 
blic Policy & Administration,International 
Business,Sociology,Management,Statisti 
cs,Marketing,Technology,Engineering,M 
BA,Quantitative Finance 

Fast Enterprises, LLC 
http://www.fastenterprises.com 

Computer Science,Computer 
Information Systems,Mathematics 

First Command Financial Planning  http://www.firstcommand.com  All Majors 
First Investors Corporation  http://www.firstinvestors.com  All Majors 
GEICO  www.geico.com  All Majors 
General Services Administration  http://insite.gsa.gov/wps/portal/ 

gsa_insite/about_gsa/regions/n 
ational_capital 

All Majors 

GTSI Corp.  http://www.gtsi.com  All Majors 
Health Data Services, Inc. 

http://www.healthdataservices.c 
om 

All Majors,Business ,Computer 
Information Systems,Health Services 
Administration 

HIGH PERFORMANCE 
TECHNOLOGIES, INC.(HPTi) 

www.hpti.com 

Computer Science,Computer 
Information Systems,Integrated Science 
& Technology 

Humana MarketPOINT  http://www.humana.com  All Majors



IBM Global Business Services 
www.ibm.com 

Computer 
Science,Technology,Engineering 

Immigration and Customs 
Enforcement  http://www.ice.gov 

All Majors 

Internal Data Resources  http://www.idr­inc.com  All Majors 
Internal Revenue Service  http://www.jobs.irs.gov  All Majors 
James Madison University  http://www.jmu.edu/  All Majors 
JOHN HANCOCK FINANCIAL 
NETWORK 

http://www.capitolfinancialsoluti 
ons.com 

All Majors 

Liberty Mutual Insurance Group  http://www.LibertyMutual.com  Business ,Media ­ Communications 
LOCKHEED MARTIN 

www.lockheedjobs.com 

Computer Science,Computer Science ­ 
Information Security 
(Masters),Mathematics,Physics,Engineer 
ing 

M C DEAN, INC. 

http://www.mcdean.com 

Accounting,Communication 
Studies,Finance,Management,Engineeri 
ng 

ManTech  http://www.mantech.com  Technology,Engineering 
Metron Inc 

http://www.metsci.com 

Computer 
Science,Mathematics,Physics,Statistics 

MicroLink LLC 

http://www.microlinkllc.com 

Computer Science,Information 
Analysis,Integrated Science & 
Technology,Technology,Engineering 

New York Life 
http://www,newyorklife.com/cyk 

English,History,Economics,Finance,Psyc 
hology,Sociology,Marketing 

NORTHROP GRUMMAN 

www.northgrum.com 

Accounting,Computer 
Science,Accounting (Masters),Computer 
Information 
Systems,Chemistry,Finance,Mathematic 
s,Physics,Marketing,Engineering 

O'Keeffe & Company 

http://www.okco.com 

Communication 
Studies,English,Technical & Scientific 
Communication,Marketing,Individualized 
Study 

Oak Ridge Associated Universities  http://www.orau.org/maryland  Engineering 
Omni Shoreham Hotel  http://www.omnihotels.com  Hospitality & Tourism Management 
Peace Corps  http://www.peacecorps.gov  All Majors 
Portfolio Center 

http://www.portfoliocenter.com 

Arts ­ Music ­ Theatre,Liberal Arts ­ 
Humanities,Media ­ 
Communications,Social 
Sciences,Marketing 

PPD  http://www.ppdi.com  Biology,Biotechnology,Chemistry 
Prince William County Police 
Department  http://www.police.pwcgov.org 

All Majors



QuadraMed 

http://www.quadramed.com 

Accounting,Computer 
Science,Biology,Computer Information 
Systems,Information 
Analysis,Finance,Integrated Science & 
Technology,Mathematics,Engineering,M 
BA 

Rosetta Stone Ltd.  www.rosettastone.com  All Majors 
Serco Inc. 

http://www.serco­na.com/ 

Computer Science,Computer 
Information Systems,Technical & 
Scientific Communication,Integrated 
Science & Technology,Engineering 

SHERWIN­WILLIAMS 
http://www.sherwin.com/mtp 

All Majors,Communication 
Studies,Management,Marketing 

Supreme Court of the United States 
Police  http://www.supremecourtus.gov 

All Majors 

TARGET CORPORATION  www.target.com/careers  All Majors 
TerpSys 

http://www.terpsys.com 

Biotechnology,Computer Information 
Systems,Integrated Science & 
Technology 

The Choice Program  http://www.choiceprograms.org/i 
ndex.html 

All Majors 

The Homestead 
http://www.thehomestead.com 

All Majors 

U.S. CENSUS BUREAU 

www.census.gov 

Computer 
Science,Biology,Economics,Psychology, 
Mathematics,Sociology,Statistics 

U.S.Department of Agriculture ­ 
National Agricultural Statistics 
Service  http://www.nass.usda.gov/va 

Mathematics,Statistics 

U.S. Department of Labor  http://www.DOL.gov  All Majors 
University Directories  http://www.universitydirectories. 

com 
Business ,Media ­ Communications 

US Army Recruiting  http://www.goarmy.com  All Majors 
VIRGINIA ASSET MANAGEMENT  www.vamllc.com  All Majors 
WELLS FARGO  http://wellsfargofinancial.com  Business 
Wintergreen Resort 

http://WWW.WINTERGREENR 
ESORT.COM 

Communication Studies,Computer 
Science,Media Arts & Design,Business 
,Hospitality & Tourism 
Management,Marketing,Individualized 
Study 

WOLSELEY'S NORTH AMERICAN 
DIVISION (Ferguson, Stock, 
Wolseley Canada)  www.wolseleyna.com 

All Majors


